2=/ 9 90 ?'0 5?0

REC 20 _._._-f—frf*ﬁ“tr*‘“,"*;"~~*"f March2, 1967
g K

\ g
. Mrs, Virginia Iéassu
{ 2055 Minoru Drive ! .
5 Altadena, Caltfornia 91001 '

\.
Dear Mrs, /Cassil:

V. T

Your letter was recelved on February 27th,

. This Bureau, as a Federal investigative agency,
is charged with the duty of investigating violations of the laws
of the United States, collecting evidence in cases in which the -
United States 18 or may be a party in interest, and performlng

other duties imposed upon. lt by law. i

At the direction of T resident Johnson, the FBI

- conducted a prompt, intensive, objective and thorough investi-
gationr of the agsassination of former ¥ resident Kennedy, and
S all of the material developed by the FEI in connection with this
o 2 5 investigation was turned over to the Warren Commission for
g ! ¢ its consideration, I can assure you that Lee Harvey Oswald
iz < = was never an erxployee or "agent" of the FEI nor did he have
= - ;: = any affiliation whatsoever with this Bureau.
el | . Sincerely yours,
3. €dgar Hoover
<N ' S

. NOTE: Bufiles disclose prior corr respondence with Cassil, last.
ﬁ‘ outgoing 7-8-63. Subsequent to a ficld check in 1957 she was®
1 — = furnished with reprint material in quantity.
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